ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA

County Board Agenda Item
Meeting of June 12, 2010

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

DATE: June 9, 2010
SUBJECT: Proposed Renaming of Argus House to Andrew B. Ferrari Argus House

DISCUSSION: The paragraph below clarifies that the Argus House program was founded in
1976. It has resided at 1527 Clarendon Boulevard since 1991. Before that time the program was
located on 15™ Street North in the Courthouse area. The only change in the previous report
dated May 20, 2010, is the “Summary” paragraph, as revised below:

SUMMARY: The judges of the Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court
(JDRDC) and Circuit Court Judge Joanne Alper (who succeeded Judge Ferrari) request
the renaming of the Argus House to the Andrew B. Ferrari Argus House to honor the
significant contributions of the late JDRDC judge who was a founder of the program.
The program was founded in 1976 and has been located in Fthis County-owned property
since it was built in 1991. The program is funded by Arlington County and a funding
stream from the State’s Department of Juvenile Justice called the Virginia Juvenile
Community Crime Control Act. The Director of Court Services for Juvenile Court,
Patricia Romano, is employed by the County to manage the program, and the group home
director, Chris Edmonds, is under her supervision.
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